

PubAnatomy Tutorial

 $\ensuremath{\mathbb{C}}$ 2010 The University of Michigan

This work is supported by the National Center for Integrative Biomedical Informatics through NIH Grant# 1U54DA021519-01A1

CONTENTS

Contents	iii
Tutorial Objectives	1
Querying PubAnatomy	1
Background	1
Querying by Keyword	3
Querying by Gene	4
Querying by Gene List	4
Querying by Keyword and Gene	4
Querying by Keyword and Gene List	5
Viewing Results	5
Citation Tab	8
Saving Citations from PubAnatomy	8
Marking Citations	8
Exporting Citations to a Tab Delimited File	8
Filtering Results	9
Filtering by Gene	10
Filtering by MeSH	11
Filtering by Author	13
Filtering by Disease	14
Exploring Gene Pathways	15
PubPath	15
Exporting Gene Lists from PubAnatomy	16
Importing Gene Lists into PubPath	17
Exploring Gene Relationships	17

TUTORIAL OBJECTIVES

In this tutorial you will:

- Query PubAnatomy by keyword and genes to retrieve results
- Export results for bibliographic management
- Filter results to find literature of interest
- Use PubPath to explore gene relationships

QUERYING PUBANATOMY

Background

PubAnatomy website: http://brainarray.mbni.med.umich.edu/Brainarray/prototype/PubAnatomy/

PubAnatomy is an integrative <u>PubMed</u> and <u>Allen Brain Atlas</u> exploration tool developed by the <u>Molecular and Behavioral Neuroscience Institute (MBNI)</u> and the <u>National Center for Integrative Biomedical Informatics (NCIBI)</u> at the University of Michigan.

Research Questions

- A. For a specific P2X-related disease and associated genes, find relevant articles and other useful information that suggests and explains interrelated behaviors that may implicate a P2X receptor in influencing disease-related processes.
- B. Speculate about what you have been reading by relating insights, methods, findings, and/or conclusions from 2 or more articles. These hunches need to be different from reported explanations in the first task, which are basically conclusions that articles present.

PubAnatomy searches PubMed for your query terms and retrieves a set of relevant articles. From these articles, PubAnatomy then relates other concepts to the articles. For example, literature relevant to your query is associated with mouse brain regions, gene expression data in mouse brain, Medical Subject Headings (MeSH), and diseases associated with query terms and resulting retrieved articles.

You have multiple options for querying in PubAnatomy. How the search terms are combined by PubAnatomy is dependent on the search combination that you use.

Search Options	Searching Logic Combination by PubAnatomy	Example of How PubAnatomy will search
Keyword	Searches keyword as a phrase and is not case sensitive	p2x (in any record)
Gene	Searches tagged gene information for each record	bdnf (any record that is tagged with this gene)
Multiple genes (gene1,gene2,gene3)	Boolean OR: searches for any of the genes in each record	IL1B or CREB1 or ESR2 or TRPV1 in any record
Keyword + gene	Boolean AND: looks for the keyword and gene in the same record	p2x and IL1B together in any record
Keyword + multiple genes (gene1,gene2,gene3)	Boolean OR for genes, Boolean AND with keyword: searches for any of the genes plus the keyword in the same record	(BDNF or IL1B or CREB1 or ESR2 or TRPV1 in any record) and p2x together

Boolean Logic for Searching

The darker color indicates retrieved search set using that particular Boolean logic.



When you AND two concepts together such as P2X in the keyword searching box and a gene in the Gene ID or Symbol box, you are taking the intersection of those articles that were retrieved using P2X as a keyword and those articles that were retrieved with that gene tagged.

When you OR two concepts together such as entering two genes in the Gene ID or Symbol box, then you are combining the articles that were retrieved with the first gene tagged and articles that were retrieved with the second gene tagged.

Specific to PubAnatomy, when you conduct a keyword search with a gene list search (multiple genes entered in the Gene ID or Symbol box), you are retrieving the intersection of all of the articles that were tagged for any of the genes in the gene list are combined with the articles retrieved by the keyword search.

Querying by Keyword

- 2. Click on the PubAnatomy icon to launch the application.

The application displays three major frames: the Visual Display, the Search Panel, and the Results Frame (Figure 1). Adjust the size of the panels by clicking and dragging the frame divider.



- 1. In the Search Panel, enter your keyword (not case-sensitive) into the Keywords text box. Multiple words like "bipolar disorder" will be handled as a phrase. For example, enter in P2X into the search box.
- 2. Click on the Search button.

PubAnatomy will retrieve any articles that contain your keyword.

Querying by Gene

To search by a gene rather than by a keyword, you can query on a gene directly.

- 1. In the Search Panel, enter a gene symbol (for example, BDNF) into the Gene ID or Symbol box.
- 2. Click on the Search button.

PubAnatomy will retrieve those records that have been tagged with that gene.

Tip: The Gene IDs are the unique identifiers available from the National Center for Biotechnology's (NCBI) Entrez Gene database which provides human curated information about the gene including gene information, protein information, genomic regions, bibliography, reference sequences and more.

Querying by Gene List

- To search on multiple genes, enter the gene symbols or gene IDs separated by commas (for example, IL1B,CREB1,ESR2,TRPV1). Multiple genes will be searched using a Boolean OR methodology. PubAnatomy will retrieve any records that are tagged for any one of these genes.
- 2. Click on the Search button.

In this example, you will retrieve 497 citations, all of records that have been tagged for IL1B or CREB1 or ESR2 or TRPV1.

Querying by Keyword and Gene

If you are interested in combining a keyword with a gene, then you may use a combination of both search boxes for combined search querying.

- 1. In the Search Panel, enter your single keyword into the Keywords text box. For example, enter in P2X.
- 2. In the Search Panel, enter your gene symbol or gene ID into the Gene ID or Symbol box. For example, enter in IL1B.
- 3. Click on the Search button.

Tip: PubAnatomy will retrieve records that contain both your keyword and are tagged by the gene. In this example, you will retrieve 3 citations.

Querying by Keyword and Gene List

- 1. In the Search Panel, enter your single keyword into the Keywords text box. For example, enter in P2X.
- In the Search Panel, enter your gene symbols or gene IDs separated by commas into the Gene ID or Symbol box. For example, enter BDNF,IL1B,CREB1,ESR2,TRPV1.
- 3. Click on the Search button.

Tip: PubAnatomy will take your gene list search (combining the genes using an OR) and add it to your Keyword search (combining the results from the gene list search and adding the keyword search using an AND) with the gene list search. In this example, you will retrieve 7 citations.

VIEWING RESULTS

After you have clicked on the search button with any of the possible search combinations, the results screen with relevant citations appears (Figure 2). Run the P2X keyword search used in the Searching by Keyword section.

The darker color the brain sections are, the greater the number of citations that are associated with that brain region. Hovering your mouse over any region highlights the region (maroon color).

Tip: The number of citations that your keyword search has retrieved will be displayed in the upper right hand corner of the Results frame. In the P2X keyword search example, you will see 417 citations. Two numbers appear because in subsequent steps in which you filter your results set, the citation tab will only display a subset of citations that match your filter criteria. The denominator will always indicate the total number of citations originally retrieved to match your search criteria in the Search Panel.

Your initial search results will be displayed in the Citation tab. Related concepts to your initial search query results which have been consolidated from multiple data sources will be displayed in the individual tabs. For this lab, the summary information about your search results that will be reviewed include information in the Gene, MeSH, Author and Disease tabs.

Figure 2: Results Screen



Tip: You can sort within the results frame by column headings in any tab. Click on the column heading label by which you would like to sort. The column by which the results are sorted are indicated by a small black arrow in the direction that the results are sorted (ascending or descending).

Related Concepts Provided in Tabs

Tab Header	Related Concept	Links to Additional Information	Filter Search Set
Citation	 Citations specific to search criteria in Search Panel View detailed citation information 	 View citation in PubMed Mark and view multiple citations in PubMed Execute a related articles search in PubMed for a specific citation 	
Gene	 View all genes extracted and tagged from your search set in the Citation tab Export genes to PubPath – a gene list pathway tool for gene interaction comparison (View gene correlation and expression data) 	View Entrez Gene records	By Gene
MeSH	• View significantly associated MeSH terms from your search set in the Citation tab	 View significantly associated genes with a MeSH term View the MeSH database for a term directly Run a prepopulated PubMed search with a MeSH term and your keyword search criteria 	By a MeSH term
Author	 View all of the authors who have contributed articles to your search set in the Citation tab 	 Run a prepopulated PubMed search with an author and your keyword search criteria Run a prepopulated PubMed search with an author 	By an author
Disease	 View all diseases extracted from your search set in the Citation tab View the number of citations that were associated with a particular disease 	 View the OMIM entry for a disease Summary gene information about the disease extracted from the OMIM record 	By a disease

Citation Tab

The Citation Tab provides information about the citations that you have retrieved from your initial search set which for our example is for the keyword search on P2X.

- 1. To view a particular citation, click on the citation row to view detailed abstract information with links to PubMed.
- 2. To explore the citations more fully in PubMed, right mouse click on any row (Figure 3) to:
 - a. View the citation in PubMed
 - b. View all marked citations in PubMed
 - c. View related articles of the citation you have selected in PubMed

Figure 3: Citation Tab View

•	itation (Gene	MeSH Author	Diseas	se In Situ Image	Interaction	Expression C	orrelation	Gene Expression	Significant Gene	Import		
F	ilter 🕜										Reset	Export	483/483 citation
	PMID	Year v	Journal	Title				Abstract					
	17990047	2008	Eur Arch Psychiatry (C,	View this sitution on D	ubMad	• •	Single phot	on emission compute	ed tomography (SPECT	") with 99m"	Fc-HMPAO w	as used to con 🔺
	19022630	2008	Psychiatry Res	т	view this citation on Pt	ubivieu		Structural a	nd functional patholo	gy of limbic structures	including th	ne hippocan	npus are frequ
\checkmark	18989376	2008	PLoS One	N	View selected citations	on PubMed		BACKGROUND: Mitochondrial dysfunction was reported in schizophrenia, bipolar disorderand					
V	18980734	2008	Curr Psychiatry Rep	Li	View related articles of	this sitution on D	whited	The hippoc	ampus and amygdala	a are key limbic region	is for memo	ry formatio	n and emotion
\checkmark	18951431	2008	Am J Med Genet B N	A	view related articles of	this citation on P	ubivieu	An emergin	ig literature has demo	onstrated an associati	on between	the dopami	ine D4 receptor
	18833430	2008	Rev Bras Psiquiatr	С	Settings			OBJECTIVE	The objective of this	update article is to re	port structu	ral and fund	ctional neuroim
	18827723	2008	J Am Acad Child Add	R	About Adobe Flash Pla	yer 10		OBJECTIVE	The current study co	mbined baseline voxe	el-based mo	orphometry	and 1-year clin 👻

SAVING CITATIONS FROM PUBANATOMY

Marking Citations

- In the Citation tab in the Results frame, click the box next to the individual citation that you would like to export. A check mark should appear in the box next to the PMID of successfully marked citations.
- 2. Repeat step 1 for all citations that you would like to export and save.

Exporting Citations to a Tab Delimited File

- 1. After marking all the citations that you would like to export, go to the PubAnatomy File menu (not the browser File menu) and click on Export to Tab Delimited Text File.
- 2. In the ensuing File Download window, click on the Save button.
- 3. In the Save As window, browse to the location that you would like to save the file to file path box.
- 4. Optionally, enter a name for the Excel file that will be created in the File Name box.
- Click on the Save button.
 Your file will be saved to the specified location with the file name you specified. If

you did not specify a file name, then the default file name of the Excel spreadsheet will be called, "Citation_ExportByPubAnatomy".

FILTERING RESULTS

PubAnatomy provides filtering functionality so that you can filter your search results by specific concepts to help focus your area of exploration. You can filter your initial citation search set by the following criteria:

- Gene
- MeSH term
- Author
- Disease

The Process: When you filter by a specific criterion, PubAnatomy narrows your initial search set by your filter criterion and then updates all of the subsequent information in the tabs to reflect the newly narrowed search set.



Iterative Filtering: After you filter by a specific criterion and have viewed your filtered results, you can reset the filter and repeat the process. Resetting a filter will undo the filtering process and return you to the original search criteria set in the Search Panel. You can then go to the Gene, MeSH, Author or Disease tabs to select another filter criterion. Once you have applied the new filter criterion, your initial search set will again be narrowed by the new filter criterion.



PubAntomy Tutorial · April 14, 2010 · Page 9

Cascading Filtering: PubAnatomy also provides cascading filtering. After you filter by a specific criterion and have viewed your filtered results, you can go to the Gene, MeSH, Author or Disease tabs to select another filter criteria. Once you have applied the second filter criterion, your initial search set will be narrowed even further by this additional filter criterion.



Filtering by Gene

In the Gene Tab View (Figure 4), genes that have been extracted or tagged from the abstracts that you retrieved from your initial search will be listed. The unique gene identifiers for both the mouse and human species will be listed along with the corresponding gene symbol and summary information describing that gene.

Citation	Gene M	eSH Author	Disease	In Situ Image Inter	action Expression Correlation	Gene Expression	Draw Expression Correlation on Current Region
Related g	enes in retrived (itations 🕜 Rig	ht click on a ge	ne to show more choices	Export		Draw Everyorian Correlation on Whole Prain
	Mouse Gene	Human Gene	Symbol	Chromosome	Cytoband	Gene Description	braw expression correlation on whole brain
	11441	1139	CHRNA7	15	15q14	cholinergic receptor, nic	Show Gene Expression Average Value on Map
	11540	135	ADORA2A	22	22q11.23	adenosine A2a receptor	Show Gene Expression Median Value on Map
	11785	322	APBB1	11	11p15	amyloid beta (A4) prec	
	12064	627	BDNF	11	11p13	brain-derived neurotrop	Show Gene Expression Max Value on Map
	12307	793	CALB1	8	8q21.3-q22.1	calbindin 1, 28kDa	Show Gene Expression Min Value on Map
	12367	836	CASP3	4	4q34	caspase 3, apoptosis-re	Filter Citations by This Gene
	12496	954	ENTPD2	9	9q34	ectonucleoside triphosp	,
	12912	1385	CREB1	2	2q34	cAMP responsive eleme	View Details of This Gene
	13983	2100	ESR2	14	14q23.2	estrogen receptor 2 (ER	Find Path for All Genes
	16176	3553	IL1B	2	2q14	interleukin 1, beta	Find Path for this Gene
	18436	5023	P2RX1	17	17p13.3	purinergic receptor P2X,	
	18438	5025	P2RX4	12	12q24.32	purinergic receptor P2X,	Settings
	18439	5027	P2RX7	12	12q24	purinergic receptor P2X,	About Adobe Flash Player 10

Figure 4: Gene Tab View

- To filter your retrieved citations by a specific gene, right mouse click on the gene ID to open a context sensitive menu which will allow you to:
 - a. filter the retrieved citations by that gene
 - b. export your gene or gene list to explore additional gene pathways
- 2. To continue to filter your citations by a specific gene, select the Filter Citations by This Gene option. For this example, select the gene IL1B.
- 3. You will be brought back to the Citation tab. In the Filter box, you will see the filter criteria populated. Click on the Filter button to continue the filtering process.

Your search results numbers will be updated in the upper right corner of the results panel (Figure 5) to indicate your filtered results count (the numerator).

Figure 5 shows your initial search results (P2X searched as a keyword) narrowed down by the IL1B gene.

Fi	igure	5: F	iltered by	y Gene		Num	ber of filtered articles	
F	itation (Gene ENE:1617	6 Filt	er criterion	ge Interaction Ex	disp	layed/initial search set results	rt 3/417 citation
	PMID	Year 🔻	Journal	nue			Abstract	
	17905568	2008	Brain Behav Immu	In vitro and in vivo evid	dence for a role of the P2X7	receptor ir	The P2X(7) receptor (P2X(7)R) is a purinoceptor expressed p	predominantly by cel
	18384650	2008	J Neurochem	Inflammatory events in	hippocampal slice cultures	prime neu	We investigated the consequences of transient application of	f specific stimuli min
	15472991	2005	Glia	The cytokine IL-1beta t	transiently enhances P2X7 r	eceptor ex	Extracellular nucleotide di- and triphosphates such as ATP ar	d ADP mediate thei

Iterative Filtering: Resetting and Setting New Filter Criteria

 In order to filter by a different gene, you will need to reset the filter criteria. Click on the Reset button next to the filter box in the Citation tab.

Your original search results will be restored as indicated by the citation count display.

- 2. Click on the Gene tab.
- 3. Select another gene (for example, BDNF) by which you would like to filter your search results and repeat the steps listed in the Filtering by Gene section.

Your search results numbers will be updated in the upper right corner of the results panel to indicate your filtered results count (the numerator). Now the Citation tab displays your initial search results (P2X searched as a keyword) narrowed down by the BDNF gene.

Filtering by MeSH

In the MeSH Tab View (Figure 6), MeSH terms that are statistically significantly associated by frequency with your search set will be listed. MeSH refers to Medical Subject Headings and is the controlled vocabulary used to index most articles in PubMed to associate the most relevant MeSH terms with each article. These vocabulary terms are assigned by a human curator to the articles.

To filter solely by MeSH term, ensure that all previous filter criteria have been reset by clicking on the Reset button in the Citation tab. Then, proceed with the steps below.

- 1. To filter your search results by a specific MeSH term, click on the MeSH tab to view the MeSH terms that are statistically significant to your search set. The information presented in this tab are summary statistics meant to convey the significance of the term in your search set and include frequency of the term in the citations of your search set, a significance score, and the ratio of the term appearing in your search set versus the entire Medline corpus.
- 2. Right mouse click on the MeSH term you are interested in (for this example, select the MeSH term "Adenosine Triphosphate") to open a context sensitive menu which will allow you to:
 - a. filter the retrieved citations by that MeSH term
 - b. view that MeSH term in the MeSH database (term definition and tree hierarchy)
 - c. view that MeSH term in the Gene2MeSH tool which shows genes that are significantly associated with MeSH terms in PubMed.
 - d. run a search in PubMed with that MeSH term and your PubAnatomy entered keyword

Figure 6: MeSH Tab View

Citation	Gene	MeSH	Author	Disease	In Si	tu Image	Interaction	Expression Co	rrelation	Gene Expression	Significan	nt Gene	Import	
MeSH Profilir	ng (signifi	cant conce	pts for given	literature set	et): 🔞 Right click a MeSH to show more cho			v more choices	Export)				
MeSH Conc	epts						Frequency		Score (significance measure)	•		Ratio (vs. Medline)
Receptors,	Purinergic	P2				336			1659.97				:	387.9
Adenosine	Adenosine Triphosphate Search gen						MeSH		551.8					23.7
Pyridoxal P	Pyridoxal Phosphate Filter citation					tions by this MeSH			174.8					68.5
Suramin									141.38					112
Patch-Clam	p Techniq	ues		View M	eSH de	I definition and ontology			121.17			21.8		
Rats, Wista	r			Search	MeSH+	eSH+Keyword on PubMed			118.91			6.8		
Receptors, Purinergic								112.86			67.6			
Neurons About Adobe					t Adobe Elach Player 10			79.21			4.2			
Presynaptic Terminals						iosin'i layer 1				70.57				27.6

- 3. To continue to filter your citations by the MeSH term, select the Filter Citations by this MeSH option.
- 4. You will be brought back to the Citation tab. In the Filter box, you will see the filter criteria populated. Click on the Filter button to continue the filtering process.

Your search results numbers will be updated in the upper right corner of the results panel to indicate your filtered results count (the numerator). The Citation tab displays your initial search results (P2X searched as a keyword) narrowed down by the "Adenosine Triphosphate" MeSH term (Figure 7).

Fi	gure	7: Fil	tered by M	leSI	4		Г		L
C	itation	on Gene MeSH Author Dis Ø MESH:Adenosine Triphosphate Mesh Author Mesh		Disea	Filter criterion	action Expr	ession	Number of filtered articles	t 1250/417 citation
	PMID Year v Journal Tr]		displayed, initial search set results	
	11914528	3 2002 Ja	Audiol Neurootol	Purine	rgic regulation of sound transd	luction and audit	ory neur	In the cochlea, extracellular ATP influences the endocochlear	r potential, micror 🔺
	12566690	2003 Ja	Audiol Neurootol	Expres	ssion of the P2X7 receptor sub	unit of the adeno	sine 5'-	ATP-gated ion channels assembled from P2X(7) subunits ha	ive been implicate
	17624242	2 2007 Ap	Int J Immunopatho	Activat	tion of P2X(7) receptors stimul	ates the express	ion of P	Under pathological conditions brain cells release ATP at conc	entrations reporte
	18590708	3 2008	Brain Res	Purine	rgic P2X receptors facilitate inh	ibitory GABAergio	and gly	This study examined whether adenosine 5'-triphosphate (AT	P) modulated inh
	18583548	3 2008	J Pharmacol Exp The	Purine	rgic type 2 receptors at GABAe	rgic synapses on	ventral	The current study investigated whether ethanol alters ATP ac	tivation of purine

PubAntomy Tutorial · April 14, 2010 · Page 12

Cascading Filtering: Adding More Filter Criteria

- 1. In order to filter by an additional concept, you will need to add filter criteria to your currently filtered search set.
- 2. In our P2X example, we have narrowed our original P2X keyword search by the MeSH term, Adenosine Triphosphate. We will further narrow our results by a gene. Click on the Gene tab.
- 3. Select a gene (for example, IL1B) by which you would like to filter your previously filtered search results and repeat the steps listed in the Filtering by Gene section.

Your search results numbers will be updated in the upper right corner of the results panel to indicate your filtered results count (the numerator). The Citation tab displays your initial search results (P2X searched as a keyword) narrowed down by the "Adenosine Triphosphate" MeSH term and then further narrowed by the IL1B gene.

Figure 8: Filtered by MeSH and Gene



Filtering by Author

In the Author Tab View (Figure 5), authors who contributed to the retrieved search set are listed. To filter solely by an author on your original search set, ensure that all previous filter criteria have been reset by clicking on the Reset button in the Citation tab. Then, proceed with the steps below.

- 1. To filter your retrieved citations by a specific author, right mouse click on an author name (for this example, select Burnstock, G) to open a context sensitive menu which will allow you to:
 - a. filter the retrieved citations by that author
 - b. search PubMed using the Author and other search criteria
- 2. To continue to filter your citations by the author, select the Filter Citations by This Author option.
- 3. You will be brought back to the Citation tab. In the Filter box, you will see the filter criteria populated. Click on the Filter button to continue the filtering process.

4. To set new filter criteria, follow the steps in the Iterative Filtering: Resetting and Setting New Filter Criteria section.

Figure 9: Author Tab View

Citation	Gene	MeSH	Author	Disease	In Situ	JImage	Interaction	Expression Correlation	Gene Exp	pression	Significant Gene	Import	
Aggregated a	uthor in	nfo of current	iterature s	et: Right	click a ro	ow to show r	more choices	Export					
Last Nam	e	First Name		Cita	tion Cou	nt				Sea	rch Link		
Burnstock	k 🛛	G			27					More	citations		
Miras-Portu	gal	МΤ			15	Filter cit	tations by this Ai	uthor		More	citations		
Burnstock	k	Geoffrey			13	Search o	citations of this /	Author+Keyword on PubMed		More	citations		
Illes		Р			11	Search /	All citations of th	ais Author on PubMed		More	citations		
Illes		Peter			10	Jeanen /	an encours on e	is riden of reasoning		More	citations		
Surprenar	nt	А			10	Settings		More citation:			citations		
Housley		G D			10	About A	Adobe Flash Player 10 More citations						

Filtering by Disease

In the Disease Tab View (Figure 4), diseases that have been extracted from the abstracts in your Citation tab will be listed. To see all diseases extracted from your initial search set, ensure that all previous filter criteria have been reset by clicking on the Reset button in the Citation tab. The unique disease identifiers (from NCBI's Online Mendelian Inheritance in Man database which is a human curated compendium of human genes and genetic phenotypes on all known Mendelian disorders and associated genes for each disease) that have been obtained will be listed along with the corresponding genetic information related to that disease.

 To filter your search results by a specific disease, click on the Disease tab to view the diseases that are related to your retrieved citation set. The information presented in this tab will direct you to the diseases associated with the citation set you retrieved. The number of citations in your result set, presented in the #PMID column, is an indication of the number of articles that this disease is mentioned in the abstract, title, MeSH or keywords in your citation set.

Tip: Just because the frequency of citations is not high, however, should not preclude you from investigating the disease relationship further. Use your own discretion in exploring the disease relationships. We will explore the genes associated with the disease, epilepsy, and the genes associated with P2X even though there is only one citation for this disease association because the one article retrieved shows interesting evidence that shows P2 receptors affected microglia membrane currents in mice subjected to an epilepsy-type state. Further searching in PubMed provides additional articles that show increasing research being conducted on nucleotide function and Central Nervous System diseases including microglia and P2X receptors.

- 2. To filter your retrieved citations by a specific disease, right mouse click on a disease name (for this example, select epilepsy) to open a context sensitive menu which will allow you to:
 - i. filter the retrieved citations by that disease

- 3. To continue to filter your citations by a disease, select the Filter Citations by This Disease option.
- 4. You will be brought back to the Citation tab. In the Filter box, you will see the filter criteria populated. Click on the Filter button to continue the filtering process.

		Dioodo										
Citation	Gene	MeSH Profil	ling Author	Disease	In Situ Image	MiMI Interaction	Expression Correlation	Gene Expression	Signi	ficant Gene	Import	
	OMIM	ID	#PMID	Dise	ase Name	Cytoband	Chromosome	Gene ID		Gene	Symbol	
	18239	90	16	s	eizures	2q23-q24.3	2	6325		SCN2A	1, SCN2A	-
	60807	2	10	e	pilepsy	6p22.3	6	378884		NHLRC1, E	PM2A, EPM28	з
	60714	15	8	schi	zophrenia	6p22.3	6	84062		DTNB	P1, HPS7	
	12403	80	з	par	kinsonism	22q13.1	22	1565		CYP2D@, C	YP2D, P450C	21
	22182	20	3		gliosis	17q21-q22	17	8156		G	PSC	
	30013	9	з	corpu	us callosum	Xq13.1-q13.3	x	3476		IC	SBP1	
	60256	9	3	d	ementia	5q35	5	6620		s	NCB	=
	60615	57	з	neuroo	degeneration	20p13-p12.3	20	80025		PANK2, NBI	A1, PKAN, HA	RI
	60285	51	2	cor	nvulsions	5q14	5	84059		MASS1, VLG	R1, KIAA068	6,
	60212	25	2	ence	phalopathy	17p12-p11.2	17	1352		C	DX10	

Figure 10. Disease Tab View

EXPLORING GENE PATHWAYS

PubPath

PubAnatomy provides an integrated tool called PubPath which allows you to explore relationships across multiple genes. Using PubPath, you can compare two gene lists and find associations between genes in order to further explore potential genetic pathways. Comparing two gene lists can highlight gene relationships that you may not have considered. PubPath will compare the two gene lists and extract direct gene pair relationships. PubPath will also extract gene pair relationships that have one intermediary gene interaction between the two genes. These intermediary genes can then be imported back into PubAnatomy for further exploration. Gene lists that you compare in PubPath could be genes you have discovered through previous literature searches, experimentally derived data, or from searches conducted in PubAnatomy.

For this lab, we will compare the gene lists generated by a keyword search on P2X and a keyword search on epilepsy because we have some evidence of the physiological relationship between the receptors and the disease but would like to investigate possible genetic relationships.

Exporting Gene Lists from PubAnatomy

Recall from the Filtering by Gene section, in the Gene Tab View (Figure 4), genes that have been extracted or tagged from the abstracts that you retrieved from your initial search will be listed. You can export the gene list in the Gene Tab View into PubPath. Ensure that all previous filter criteria have been reset by clicking on the Reset button in the Citation tab. You should have the search result set related to the P2X keyword search in the Citation tab.

- 1. In the Gene Tab view, right mouse click on any gene symbol or gene ID to open a context sensitive menu which will allow you to export your gene list to PubPath.
- Select the Find Path for All Genes option.
 You will be brought to the PubPath tool (Figure 11) with your genes populated in the Source Genes box in upper left hand corner.

	ttp://brainarray	.mbni.med.ur	nich.edu/Bra	ainarray/Prototype/P	ubPath/run/PubPath.ht	ml?genes=114	441, - Windows I	nternet Explore	er		
0	🕘 - 🙋	http://brainari	ay.mbni.me	d.umich.edu/Braina	rray/Prototype/PubPath	/run/PubPath	.html?genes=114	41,11540,11785	,12064,12307,1	2367,1249 🔻 🍫	🗙 Google 🔎 🗸
Eile	<u>E</u> dit <u>V</u> iew	F <u>a</u> vorites	<u>I</u> ools <u>H</u> e	lp							😪 Convert 👻 🔂 Select
	🎄 🏾 🌈 htt	p://brainarray	.mbni.med.	umich.edu/Brainarra						6	▼ 🗟 ▼ 🖶 ▼ 🔂 Page ▼ 🍈 T <u>o</u> ols ▼ [≫]
	ile Help										
Cho	ose Calculatio	n Method: M	MI Intorac	tion							
	Source Genes	Edit	ini interac	S	ource Genes	s box		Target Genes	: Edit		Target Genes box
	GeneID	Symbol	Descripti					GeneID	Symbol	Description	
	11441	CHRNA7	cholinergi	ic receptor, nicotinic	, alpha polypeptide 7	-				-	
	11540	ADORA2A	adenosin	e A2a receptor							
	11785	APBB1	amyloid b	oeta (A4) precursor	protein-binding, family	/ B, mer					
	12064	BDNF	brain deri	ived neurotrophic fa	ctor	=					
	12307	CALB1	calbindin	1			<i>></i> =>				
	12367	CASP3	caspase 3	3							
	12496	ENTPD2	ectonucle	oside triphosphate	diphosphohydrolase 2	- 11					
	13983	ESR2	estrogen	receptor 2 (beta)	iding protein 1						
	16176	IL1B	interleuki	n 1 beta		_					
	18436	P2RX1	purinergia	receptor P2X, ligar	nd-gated ion channel,	1					
	18438	P2RX4	purinergio	receptor P2X, ligar	nd-gated ion channel 4	•					
	Direct 🐔	One Step					_				
Rela	tions among	given genes	Olick	on a gene to see it	s details 🗎						
	Source Ger	ne Targe	et Gene	Source Symbol	Target Symbol	Strength	Source Gene	Description		Targe	t Gene Description
								_			
L											
					R	elation	s box				
								_			
]			
]			

Figure 11: PubPath Screen

Importing Gene Lists into PubPath

To compare the genes in the Source Genes box with another list of genes, you will need to populate the Target Genes box.

- 1. Click on the Edit button next to the Target Genes caption in the upper right hand corner of the main PubPath screen. An Input Gene List box will appear (Figure 12).
- Enter or paste a set of genes into the box. Multiple genes should be entered on separate lines or separated by commas. You may use gene symbols of gene IDs.

Because we are interested in exploring the gene relationships between the genes associated with P2X and epilepsy, we will need to paste the gene list from our keyword search on epilepsy from PubAnatomy.

- a. Click back onto the PubAnatomy window.
- b. Clear P2X from the Keyword search box.
- c. Enter epilepsy in the Keyword search box.
- d. Click the Search button.
- e. In the Gene Tab view, click on the Export button. This will copy the gene tab information onto the computer's clipboard.
- f. Open a spreadsheet application like Excel, and paste the contents of the clipboard onto the spreadsheet (Ctrl+V or click the Paste icon).
- g. Copy the contents of the Mouse Gene column or the Symbol column. This is the gene list that you will be pasting into the Target genes box.

Genes symbols or IDs that cannot be matched to a unique gene identifier will be displayed at the bottom of your gene list in your Source or Target Genes box.

3. Click on the OK button.

Exploring Gene Relationships

- Click on the Magnifying glass button between the Source Genes and Target Genes box to have PubPath search for direct and one step interactions between genes using the Michigan Molecular Interactions (MiMI) Database. MiMI is a database created by NCIBI which uses a deep merge process to combine gene interaction data from multiple databases and provides a single interface to access all of the combined interaction information.
- 2. After querying the database, the direct gene pair interactions will be displayed in the Relations box at the bottom of the screen (Figure 13).



Figure 13: Direct Interactions

<i>(</i> # -	Windows In	ternet Explorer		A. city Wears	ur ny iyo di digan Ka	difference of the second	an Property (1)	Transfer and	1	10 a a 4		
00) - 🙋	http://brainar	ray.mbni.me	d.umich.edu/	Brainarray/Prototy	pe/PubPath/r	un/PubPath	.html?genes=1	144: 🔻 🍫 🔀	Google	۶ -	
File	Edit View	Favorites	Tools Hel	р							🍕 Convert 🔻 🛃 Select	
\$	sk 🏉 #									• 🗟 •	🖶 🔻 🔂 Page 👻 🍈 Tools 👻	
Fil Choos	e Help se Calculatio ource Genes	on Method: M	liMI Interac	Gene P2X	e list from keyword			Target Genes:	Edit		Gene list from	
	GeneID	Symbol	Descriptio	searc	ch			GeneID	Symbol	Descriptio	keyword search	
	11441	CHRNA7	cholinergi	r		- -		11534	ADK	adenosine	keyworu search	
	11540	ADORA2A	adenosine	A2a recepto	or	= 🔎	=>	11838	ARC	activity reg	ulated cytoskeletal-associated	
	11785 APBB1 amyloid b				cursor protein-bin	di		12061	BDKRB1	bradykinin receptor, beta 1		
	12064	BDNF	brain deri	ved neurotro	phic factor			2062	BDKRB2	bradykinin	receptor, beta 2	
	12307	CALB1	calbindin	L		Magnify	/ing	.2298	CACNB4	calcium cha	annel, voltage-dependent, bet: 🔻	
	Direct 🤞	🖇 One Step				glass b	utton					
Relati	ons amag	given genes	0 Click	on a gene to	see its details	(Found tota	I direct path	n record: 4; Ma	apped source g	gene:3; Maj	pped target gene:2) 🗎	
	Source Ge	Target 0	Gene Sou	rce Symbol	Target Symbol	Strength	Source Ge	ne Description	1	Target	Gene Description	
	12912	1647	6	CREB1	JUN	1	cAMP resp	onsive elemen	t binding prote	eir Jun onc	ogene	
	16176	1647	6	IL1B	NUC	1	interleukin	1 beta		Jun onc	ogene	
	19225	2205	9	PTGS2	TRP53	2	prostaglan	din-endopero;	kide synthase	2 transfor	mation related protein 53	
	19225	2205	Direct	gene ir	nteractions	from th	e P2X c	gene	ide synthase	2 transfor	mation related protein 53	
			11-4	-1 -1				,				
			list ar	a the e	pilepsy gen	ie list						
Done								😜 Int	ternet Protecte	ed Mode: Or	n 🔍 100% 🔻	

- 3. Click on the One Step tab to view the gene pair interactions where there is one additional intermediary gene (Figure 14).
- 4. To export the gene interactions results so that you can copy gene symbols for further exploration in PubAnatomy, click on the File menu.
- 5. Select either the Copy Direct Path Result to Clipboard or Copy One Step Path Result to Clipboard depending on which gene list you would like to use.
- 6. Open a new Excel file and paste your results into the empty worksheet. You can then cut and paste the genes of interest into the PubAnatomy search box to continue refining your search results.

Figure 14: One Step Interactions

